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Tillsonburg Hydro Inc.
10 Lisgar Ave.
Tillsonburg, ON

N4G 5A5

February 14, 2013

Ms. Kirstin Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Re: Request to change Technical Conference date

Dear Ms. Walli:

Further to the Board’s Procedural Order No. 3 and the requirement that there be a transcribed
Technical Conference convened on February 27, 2013, | regret to inform the Board that as the
Treasurer for Tillsonburg Hydro Inc., | am unable to attend due to an out of country commitment.
Given that Tillsonburg Hydro Inc. no longer employs a Finance Regulatory Affairs Manager as
of January 4, 2013, there is no other Finance resource available to attend that has any
familiarity with the rate application, or the ability to answer finance related questions that may
arise, and be the overall spokesperson on the rate application for Tillsonburg Hydro Inc.

Accordingly, | respectfully request that the Board consider a change in the date for the
Technical Conference.

If you require any further information on this matter, please do not hesitate to contact the
undersigned.

Sincerely
?V B

Darrell Eddington

Treasurer

Tillsonburg Hydro Inc.



